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Dear Mark,

Thank you for your recent written question, further to my response to WQ82838, asking me
to provide a breakdown of the £800,000 of specialist palliative care funding, including how
much of that funding was allocated to each hospice in Wales.

Please find below a breakdown of the £800k specialist paediatric palliative care monies as
requested.

Project/Initiative Organisation Amount (£)
Specialist transitional 6 Welsh Health Boards (Not Powys | 148,000
and Palliative Medicine Teaching Health Board)
sessional support
Paediatric palliative Swansea Bay UHB, Cardiff & Vale | 170,000
clinical nurse specialists | UHB, Hywel Dda UHB & Cwm Taf
UHB.
Sessional support for Cardiff & Vale UHB (on behalf of 52,000
children with muscular South Wales)
dystrophy
Training and Education Ty Gobaith Hospice 16,000
for nurses in Powys
Support for Voluntary Ty Gobaith Hospice 175,000
Hospices
Young people Cruse Bereavement Services (All 174,000
bereavement co- Wales service through Aneurin
ordinators Bevan UHB)
Paediatric out of hours Betsi Cadwaladr UHB 50,000
support
Paediatric Data Analyst Cardiff & Vale UHB (All Wales 40,000
post)
Psychological Support Swansea Bay UHB 17,000
(young People)
TOTAL 842,000
Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales
mailto:Mark.Isherwood@senedd.wales

In addition, a further £90k has been committed for a paediatric consultant post in North
Wales and £102k for the All Wales paediatric prevalence study. This brings the total funding
allocated specifically to paediatric palliative care in 2021-22 to £1.034m.

| hope you find this response helpful.

Yours sincerely
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Minister for Health and Social Services



